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Peter G Owens 
Pears Building Project Champion 
Royal Free Charity  
Pond Street  
London   
NW3 2QG 
 
11th October 2017 
Ref: 1415-03 
 
Pears Building, Royal Free Hospital, London 
 
Peter, 
 
Further to your recent request, and linked to the S106 for the above Application Number 2014/6845/P, I 
write to confirm that Heyne Tillett Steel are appointed as structural design consultants to design the 
permanent structure and monitor the construction works throughout their duration in relation to the above 
property.  
 
As required by the S106 and Camden’s guidelines, Heyne Tillett Steel will act as the Basement Design 
Engineers. In our professional opinion, we confirm, that best endeavours have been used to ensure that the 
design of the basement and the Detailed Basement Construction Plan are in accordance with the S106 
agreement and appropriate conservative modelling relating to the local ground conditions, water 
environment and structural condition of neighbouring properties has been incorporated into the final design. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
 
 
Najib Sheeka 
Associate 
nsheeka@hts.uk.com 
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